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July 5, 2017

Trademark Trial and Appeal Board
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
P.O. Box 1451

Alexandria, VA 22313-1451

RE: RELINQUISHMENT OF EXTENSION OF TIME TO OPPOSE
Serial No.:  87/233490
Mark: BURNBRAE

To Whom It May Concern:

On April 25, 2017, I filed an extension of time to oppose the above-referenced trademark
application on behalf of The Scotch Whisky Association. The extension of time was granted until July
26, 2017. Pursuant to TBMP § 217, The Scotch Whisky Association would like to relinquish the
extension of time to oppose.

Very truly yours,

REB:mb
cc: Robert E. Smartschan (via email to trademarks@kaufcan.com)
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